

# Alex Beuscher

[alexbeuscher@gmail.com](mailto:alexbeuscher@gmail.com)

1702 Paru St. #C  
Alameda, CA 94501  
c: 617 359 - 6971

---

## Overview

I have eighteen years of experience on the web. I augment my management and development skills with an ability to clearly communicate complex concepts to a wide audience in writing and in speech. I am thoughtful about my work and have made valuable contributions and improvements in every department I have managed or been a part of. My priority is always to get the job done and produce results.

---

## Computer Skills

*Languages* PHP, JavaScript, jQuery, HTML, CSS, AJAX, MySQL, ASP  
*Applications* Expression Engine, Drupal, Wordpress, Apache, Linux, AWS Services, Git, Adobe Design Suite, Final Cut Pro, vBulletin, and others.

---

## Experience

*2013 – 2017* **Senior Web Developer, 2K Games, Novato, CA**

My role at 2K involved front and back end development on sites supporting our various game titles and other web properties. Security, localization, and usability were a primary focus. When I arrived, the company was outsourcing the majority of its web work and when I left we had brought the vast majority in house, while optimizing and modernizing our development process.

*2011-2012* **Web Content Manager, Medley Health, Dublin, CA**

At Medley Health, my responsibilities included management of two development teams as they built our web application, as well as the day to day maintenance of our public websites, server administration, blog maintenance, and print material creation and coordination.

*2008 – 2011* **Online Content Director, WAAF & Mike FM (Entercom), Allston, MA**

At WAAF and Mike FM, I ran the day to day operations of two Drupal based sites. This involved managing a team of content producers, and working in a variety of roles to support and create video, web, and mobile content for our listeners in conjunction with our station's on-air personalities as well as local and national celebrities.

*2001 – 2009* **Consultant, Harvard University Cambridge, MA**

I helped to set up several off-campus networks for the GSE, and worked at the GSD, training staff and website maintenance and development.

---

## Education

1994 – 1999 BFA in Creative Writing, Emerson College

---

## Other

I am an experienced event DJ and emcee, and hosted pub trivia for 10 years in local bars and nightclubs. I can play drums, and have worked in film production wearing a number of different hats. I have also taught at the elementary and high school level.

*complete portfolio and job history available at [www.alexbeuscher.com](http://www.alexbeuscher.com)*